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HISTORY OF BINBROOK RESERVE by DOROTHEA LIMB 2007 
 

Reserve 1847, established 8th July 1891. 

With the Eastern Railway passing through 
Darlington, the need for gravel for road 
and rail was great.  Just a short distance 
west of the “Devil’s Terror” was Swan 
Location 1264.  Therefore on the 8th July 
1891 W.E. Marmon, Commissioner of 
Crown Lands, Perth, advised that His 
Excellency the Governor, in Executive 
Council, had set apart as Public Reserve 
1847 Greenmount-Swan Location 1264 
adjoining the Eastern Railway as Public 
Quarries Class C. (Gazette 524) There is little 
evidence that it was ever used as such.  The size was 6.9632 Hectares. 

The trains brought many to Darlington – to enjoy the wildflowers, etc. – the picnickers, 
weekenders and buyers. With the land selling so quickly, soon available private property 
would no longer be available to the public. 

In 1915 a group of concerned locals applied to the Government of the day to preserve Swan 
Location 1264.  On the 24th March 1916 under the Permanent Reserves Act 1899, reserve 
1847 was changed to National Parks Class A. This was signed by R. Cecil Clifton, Under 
Secretary of Lands (Gazette 482) 

Many changes took place in the area from 1916 – these are covered in Ian Elliot’s book 
“Mundaring A History of the Shire.” These include extensive logging and the extension of 
Glen Forrest. 

Glen Forrest extension came to the eastern boundary of Reserve 1847. 

In 1970 The Government started vesting parks and reserves with the Shires. The writer was 
approached by a gentleman (a war ace) who stressed the importance of preserving this 
small “National Park”.  On 21st May 1971 under Land Act 1933-69, the Council declared 
“that Class A reserve No. 1847 should vest and be held by the Shire of Mundaring in trust for 
the purpose of “National Park.” (Gazette 1727) 

On the 11th February 1972 Glen Forrest Town Lot 347 became reserve No 31178 Class C 
Recreation (Gazette 279).  It was named Binbrook Park on 2nd February 1979 (Gazette 311).  
This new reserve was part of Swan 1245 before it became part of Glen Forrest and backs on 
to the eastern boundary of Reserve 1847. 

On 28th February 1986 Reserve 31178 was cancelled. (Gazette 622). 

The name Binbrook Park was given to Reserve 1847 on 20th June 1986, (Gazette 2058).  
There was an open-air meeting of all who lived in the area of our little “National Park” 
Reserve 1847, at which time we were advised that the area Binbrook Park be combined with 
Reserve 1847.   It was asked whether it would change the status of Reserve 1847.  We were 
advised that it would not.  On the 19th February 1988 (Gazette 538) lists 2 changes under 
Reserves and Land Revetment Act (no2) 1987. Amendment of Reserves No 9. Class A 
Reserve 1847 “National Park” to include Glen Forrest Lot 347 and of its area being increased 
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by 4,626 sq. metres. Change of Purpose of Reserves 1. Class A Reserve 1847 from “National 
Park” to Parklands.  Then on 25th March 1988 using Land Act of 1933 which made it lawful of 
the Governor to revoke an order in Council, the order dated 12th May 1971 Class A Reserve 
1847 vested in the Shire of Mundaring in trust for the purpose of “National Park” was 
revoked. (Gazette 895).  A new order was issued “that Class A Reserve no 1847 (Swan 
Location 1264 and Glen Forrest Lot 347) should vest in and be held by the Shire of 
Mundaring in trust for the purpose of “Parklands” (Gazette 894).  The National Parks Board 
felt that this now 7.4258 hectares was of little value because of area, hence the loss of 
“National Park” 

At the open-air meeting we were asked to maintain the fire breaks on the Reserve adjacent 
to our lands. This has been done to the best of our ability. 

The Hewitts paid their children for each weed they pulled - providing the roots and bulb 
were intact. 

The Hewitts and Woldendorps removed some Tagasaste (Lucerne trees) and put in over 250 
seedlings. 

While all this was going on the west side (down to John Street), the Jones were caring for 
the eastern side, weeding and planting up to the lower fire break on Dalry Road as well as 
the verge. 

By 1998 the Tagasaste on the west was growing at such a rate that it became evident we 
needed help.  The Shire was contacted and we were advised that we should form a Friends 
Group, that way the Shire could set aside funds to help us under their Bush Care 
Coordinator. 

Herbie cane to our aid, cut down the Tagasaste, sprayed the weeds (mainly garden 
escapees), and treated the Zamia Palms, Xanthorrhoea and Persoonias to protect them from 
Dieback.  The latter should not be confused with the Pisonia i.e. Bird Catcher Tree which is 
deadly to tiny birds and animals because of their sticky glue-like pods.  Kanyana [Wildlife 
Rehabilitation Centre, Lesmurdie] has issued a warning about this in their winter 2007 News 
Update.  Two members of the group put in over 600 plants.  The Hewitts planted the area 
between their boundary and the firebreak as well as the verge in front of their property. The 
2001 and later years plantings are now evident on Dalry Road.  We were fortunate to 
receive some Dieback Resistant Jarrah seedlings this year, 2007.  The Die Back Committee 
Report from Dr Chris Dunn reveals that dieback is in a mosaic pattern.  An outline of care 
and treatment has been suggested and the first treatment was done in 2001. 

As a follow up to the Persoonias in 2006, it is planned for the Green Corp to do one at either 
the end of this year or early 2008.  As the dieback travels by water, the area where the 
Tagasaste (Lucerne) forest was, now contains two dry ponds to take the runoff from Dalry 
Road.  Years ago, the Whittaker boys discovered a dump under these trees.  They found 
some very old bottles to add to their collection.  We were not so fortunate!  All we found 
was depths of broken glass, dishes bricks, wire, cans etc. Years of dumping still come to the 
surface.  The area around the ponds was mulched and replanted. 

Birds Australia did a survey over a one-year period (Oct 2003 – Sept 2004) and counted 32 
species in the Reserve, with nine listed as significant.  Several others have also been noted.  
As I wrote this, a flock of Red Tailed black cockatoos visited, pruning the new growth on the 
Jarrah trees.  A pair of corellas arrived and tried to take over a Galah nesting tree.  The 
spotted Pardalote nests in burrows, others in bushes close to the ground. 
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Over the years the Reserve has been predominantly a nature reserve - there are no paths, 
only tracks made by animals, except in the south from the walk trail.  Birds Australia 
requested that we try to stop this due to birds nesting.  We hope the die back signs will help 
keep people out of those areas. 
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My appreciation and thanks go to: 

 

Hilary Jones for her whole-hearted work and support without which we could not have 

accomplished what you see today. 

The Mundaring Bushcare Co-ordinator, Linda who got us started and took care of the major 

work which we could not organize 

Toni and Gemma, though they haven’t been with us long 

Herbie, whom Linda introduced to us and who adopted us and knew what needed doing. 

Erin at Landgate for all her research and providing me with the documentation on the history 

of the Reserve 

Andrew, Historical Officer, for reading through the files to write a report. 

 

We do not know what the future will hold – Reserve 1847 has survived over 100 years.   

With a little care and love of nature, perhaps another 100 – when all around becomes built 

out. 

D.E. Limb (Dorothea) 

CONVENOR of the FRIENDS of BINBROOK PARK RESERVE  

SEPT 2007 : 3 Neilson Crescent, Darlington, 6070  

 

Postscript: Dorothea Emma Limb died on 1st January 2012, aged 84. 



6 

 

 


